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DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. (] , s. 2024

To:

From:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)
PESPA/NAPSSHI Officers

Private Schools Association Officers

Private Schools Principals League (PSPL)
All Others Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: REQUEST FOR INPUTS FOR THE PREPARATION OF AN

Date:

IMPLEMENTATION ROADMAP FOR PUBLIC AND PRIVATE BASIC
EDUCATION

February 12, 2024

. In reference to Regional Memorandum No. 0149 s, 2024 titled Request for Inputs for

the Preparation of an Implementation Roadmap for Public and Private Basic Education,
the Department of Education Region I through the Quality Assurance Division (QAD)
shall consolidate all the Inputs for The Preparation of an Implementation Roadmap for
Public and Private Basic Education Framework, from educational leaders of public and
private schools associations.

. All Principals/School heads of public & private schools shall fill out the form through

this link https://tinvurl.com/InputPPBEF on or before February 23, 2024.

. For clarifications and inquiries, please contact the Quality Assurance Division at

telephone number (072) 682-2324 local 117 or email at gad.regionl@deped.gov.ph
or Dr. Oliver F. Gutierrez, Education Program Supervisor through mobile number
09995892177.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum and compliance of all concerned is
desired.
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